Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:31 AM

To: Kaitlyn A. Luck

Subject: RE: NSL for Devon - Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H - Pool/Formation
Ms. Luck,

As requested, the initially submitted NSL application for the above Subject referenced well will be cancelled at
this time.

The OCD will await a new application referenced to their correct intended pool/formation.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:08 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL for Devon - Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H - Pool/Formation

Thanks for letting me know. Since Devon has been notified by the OCD District Office that the well is
located in the Jabalina pool, we will submit an amended application. Please place the original
application on hold pending receipt of the amended application referencing the Jabalina pool.

Thanks!

Kaitlyn
From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 8:03 AM

To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>
Subject: RE: NSL for Devon - Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H - Pool/Formation

External Email

Good morning Kaitlyn,
The NSL will move forward to be approved for the initially referenced Pool/Formation within the application.

In the end, if the Applicant references a different Pool/Formation to produce from, then that initial NSL
application is invalid.



Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 7:58 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL for Devon - Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H - Pool/Formation

Mr. Lowe, thanks for the email. Sorry for the confusion on my part, let me know if we need to re-send
notice with the Jabalina pool — it's no problem but we’ll want to send that out as soon as possible if
that’s the Division’s recommendation for moving forward. Thanks for letting me know.

Kaitlyn A. Luck — Associate | Holland & Hart LLP | (o) 505.954.7286 (m) 361.648.1973

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 8:01 PM

To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: NSL for Devon - Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H - Pool/Formation

External Email

Ms. Kaitlyn Luck,

The OCD will move forward with NSL for the Brinninstool; Wolfcamp, West Pool [# 96689] as is. Unless
there is a change, then the Public Notice will need to be redone.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2021 7:47 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: NSL for Devon - Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H - Pool/Formation

Good morning,

Devon was provided the Brinnistool pool code by the district office prior to the pooling hearing.
Devon’s landman let me know this morning that the district office informed him this week after we filed
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our application that this well is in the JABALINA;WOLFCAMP, SOUTHWEST pool. | understand that
we’ll need to obtain approval in this pool, since the notice this week. Let me know how we should
proceed in terms of the application, and whether we need to send a supplement to the affected
parties re the correct pool.

Thanks,

Kaitlyn

Kaitlyn A. Luck — Associate | Holland & Hart LLP | (0) 505.954.7286 (m) 361.648.1973

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 5:42 PM

To: Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>

Subject: NSL for Devon - Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H - Pool/Formation
Importance: High

External Email

Ms. Luck,

In review of above subject submitted NSL application.

The OCD needs clarification on the pool/formation the NSL is seeking.

The NSL requests the following pool: Brinnistool; Wolfcamp, West Pool, Pool Code: 96689.

This NSL is for well named Cobber 21 33 Federal Com Well No. 3H. It is part of a compulsory Hearing Order
R-21162. That Hearing Order approves for the same pool/formation referenced in the NSL application.

The issue is,

The OCD has no record of any information for the Brinnistool; Wolfcamp, West Pool for this well. It is only
referenced in the Hearing Order and the NSL application.

The OCD database system references the following pools for this well.

[96776]
JABALINA;WOLFCAMP,
SOUTHWEST

[98117] WC-025 G-09
S263504N;WOLFCAMP

98117 was cancelled.

I was informed by the Hobbs District that Devon was informed to seek the Jabalina; Wolfcamp, SW pool for
this well.



Devon needs to clarify and update the OCD on what pool/formation it is seeking for this well.
The NSL application is on hold until this is information is clarified.
llowe

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Ave. NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

C: 505-930-6717
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/




